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January 25, 2023 
 
Dr. Angela Bellantoni 
Pioneer 
630 Plaza Drive, Suite150 
Highlands Ranch, CO 80129 
 
 
Re: Dellacroce Pit, File No. M-1993-050;  
 Acknowledgment of Request for Withdrawal of Surety Reduction Request (SR-1)  
 
Dear Dr. Bellantoni: 
 
On January 25, 2023, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) received 
an emailed request from you asking the DRMS to withdraw the application for a 
requested Surety Reduction (SR-1).  The DRMS accepts the withdrawal request.  All 
reviews of this surety reduction have been terminated. 
 
If you have any questions, you may contact me at (303)866-8567 x8169. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
ec: Michael Cunningham, DRMS  
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